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1. At its ?1st, ?4th and ??th neetj.lgs on 1?, 18, a9 and 23 Januaq/ 19?9, the Etfth

conldttee considered a statenent by the Sscr\ataqr-General (A/C.\Q3AM ard Cor. 1) on

the adninistratlve and financial i.npllcations of the dra,ft rsgolution lec@nded by

the second Connittee (A/33/516, para. 12).

2. At the ?lst meetj-ng on 1f Janua.:Xr, the Chaimarr of the Advisory Com.ittee on M-

rninistrative a|nd Budgetary Questions presented the rePort of that Co@itt€e (L/33h/Add.A) 
"

3. the representative of Sveden propos€d, at the ?2nd ueeting on 18 Januaqr, that the

Cordtrittee recomend to the Ceneral Asserdcly that 1t should nake an exception to the pro-

visions of Assembly resolution 32/2@ concernLng spprcpriatlons in the blennir:n 1978-

\979 tor consultants and experts.V

4. Statenents rrade by r€pr€sentatives of the Connittee during the course of the con-

siderati-on of this item are contained in the sr:nnarXr records of the &eetjn83

(^/c.3/33/sR.'tr, 12, 7t! and ??).

!/ Financial irnplications of exception€ to
will be included in a separate !€port cf the Fifth

'1942349

Cene raf Assenbly r.esolution 32rl209
colddttee ( L/ 33 / 445 / A4d.3) .
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5. At its ?4th neeting on I! Januery, the Fifth Co.{:titt ee 6sg (s'j' hJr ??

votes to 9, with 2 abstentions, to inform the Ceneral Assembi,v t;.at, shoulci

it. a.lopt the draft rcsclution recormended by tlie Second Corn:rittee (A/33/516,

oara. 12), :n edditional appropriation roulci be required ':f $?28,50C under

section 4 of the prograrme budget for the biennium !978-]'979 t and of $233'O0O

under section 25 for staff assessrnent, offset by a corresponding anount urider

inconre section l.




